From: Team Italy

To: MC Martin

Subject: Weekly Progress Report – April 7, 2019

Period: 04/01/19-04/07/19

Hours:  6 h 30 min 
Hours to Date: 53h 45 min 

BA: 
a. Half an hour total during/after class discussing the project. 1.5 hour meeting outside of class. 
b. 1 hour total spent with Professor Lavin going over documentation
c. 45 minutes on documentation together as team, 1 hour documentation leader (Josh) on revisions + finalizing Data Schema

d. 45 minutes on Prototype together during team meeting, 1-2 hrs (each: Sean, Gina, Nhi, Amy) individually on screens 




Accomplishments for the week ending April 7, 2019

a. Personas and Use Case revisions made and Data Schema brainstorm completed + rough draft completed with team. Handed off to Joshy for finalization and submission.
b. Interactive Maps working well on Prototype, All Major Screens Started by Team Members and being worked on! 
c. Revisions made to Personas + Use Cases, Data Schema brainstormed + rough draft created with team, Prototype screens developed further, UX guidelines set
d. Responsibilities have been assigned and clarified for all Team Members. 


[bookmark: _GoBack]Goals for the week ending April 7, 2019

a. Finalize rough working draft of Prototype, Assign Data Masters, Prototype and Client Presentation roles, Submit Data Schema, & Begin Presentation Draft




Issues:
a. Sean was assigned Homescreen, Nhi was assigned Login Page/Dashboard, mild-miscommunication due to Homescreen having a drop-down login box that would lead to Dashboard screen



